

EMPLOYMENT READINESS PROGRAM WEBSITE ADDRESSES

SITE NAME	WEBSITE ADDRESS	DESCRIPTION
GOVERNMENT/FORT BRAGG		
Fort Bragg Civilian Personnel Office	www.armycivilianservice.com/	Fort Bragg Job Opportunities
Employment Readiness Program	www.fortbraggmwr.com/child_family/ACS/erp.php	FMEAP Resources
Military Spouse Corporate Career Network	www.msccn.org	Non-profit Corporate Direct Hire Program
Federal Job Listings	www.https://www.avuecentral.com	Civil Service Job Listings
Federal Job Listings	www.usajobs.opm.gov	Civil Service Job Listings
NAF Human Resource Office	www.armycivilianservice.com/	Job Listing
North Carolina Employment Security Commission	www.ncesc1.com	Employment Agency
Clearance Jobs	www.clearancejobs.com	Security Clearance Positions only
Veterans Affairs Medical Center	www.vacareers.com	Job Listing
Veterans Intelligence Jobs	www.intelligence.gov	Intelligence Jobs
Veterans CIA Careers	www.cia.gov	Job Listing
Veterans Homeland Security Outreach jobs	www.dhs.gov	Job Listing
Veterans Defense Department (DOD)	www.dodvets.com	Job Listing
Veterans Defense Department (DOD)	www.godefense.com	Job Listing
Veterans Defense Logistics Agency	www.hr.dla.mil	Job Listing
Veterans Labor Dept Transition Resources	www.hirevetsfirst.dol.gov	Job Listing
Veterans Office of Personnel Management	www.fedshirevets.gov	Job Listing
U.S. Customs Office	www.customs.gov	Job Listing
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service	www.fws.gov	Job Listing
U.S. Forest Service	www.fs.fed.us	Job Listing
U.S. Treasury	www.treas.gov	Job Listing
Department of Transportation	www.dot.gov	Job Listing
U.S. Government Printing Office	www.gpo.gov	Job Listing
U.S. Trade	http://www.ustr.gov/about-us/human-resources	Job Listing
Department of Treasury	http://www.treas.gov/organization/employment/	Job Listing
Defense Finance and Accounting Service	www.dfas.mil/jobs	Job Listing
Civilian Jobs	www.civilianjobs.com	Job Listing
Careers in National Defense	www.go-defense.com	Government Job Listings
United States Postal Service	www.usps.com/employment	Postal Jobs/Exams
Department of the Army Intern Program	http://ncweb.ria.army.mil/dainterns/default.htm	Government Intern Program Listings
POPE ARMY AIRFIELD		
Air Force Civilian Personnel Office	www.afpc.af.mil	Pope AFB Job Opportunities
Air Force NAFsite	www.afnafcareers.com	Pope AFB Job Opportunities

EMPLOYMENT READINESS PROGRAM WEBSITE ADDRESSES

MILITARY SPOUSE EMPLOYMENT

Women For Hire	http://www.womenforhire.com/	Informational Website for Women
Military Spouse Job Search	www.msjs.org	Job Listings
Army Spouse Employment Partnership	www.myarmylifetoo.com	Job Listings
Military Spouse Career Center	www.military.com/spouse	Job Listings
Spouse to Teacher	www.spousetoteacher.com	Job Listings
MatchForce	www.matchforce.org	Post Resume
National Military Families Association	http://www.nmfa.org	Job Listings
Military Spouse Resource Center	www.milspouse.org	Job Listings
Building Blessings (Autism Answers)	LoriKi@buildingblessings.org	Job Listings
Military Spouse Employment Partnership	https://msepjobs.militaryonesource.mil/	Informational / Jobs Website for Women
CSC	http://careers.csc.com	Job Listings

GOVERNMENT CONTRACTORS

Picerne	http://www.picernemilitaryhousing.com/	Job Listings
Mantech	http://www.mantech.com/careers/careers.asp	Job Listings
Serco	www.serco-na.com	Job Listings
Oberon Associates Inc.	www.oberonassociates.com	Job Listings
SRI International	www.SRI.com	Job Listings
Spectrum HealthCare Resources	www.shrusa.com/	Job Listings
L3 Communication	http://www.l-3com.com/careers/	Job Listings
ITT	www.itt.com	Job Listings

ARMY SPOUSE EMPLOYMENT PARTNERSHIP (MSEP)

TJX (TJ Maxx, Marshall's)	http://www.tjx.com/careers.asp	Job Listings
Convergys (At Home Agent)	http://www.convergys.com/company/careers/search-jobs/index.php	Job Listings
H&R Block	http://www.hrblock.com/career/index.html	Job Listings
At & T	www.att.com/hr/	Company Information/Job Listings
Commissary System	www.commissaries.com/inside_deca/HR/employment_opportunities.htm	General & Job Information
Army & Air Force Exchange System (AAFES)	www.aafes.com/	General & Job Information

PHARMACY

Walgreens	www.walgreens.com	Career
Walmart	www.walmart.com	Career
CVS Pharmacy	www.careers-cvs.com/cvs/jobboard/default.htm	Career

STAFFING AGENCIES

Net-Temps	www.net-temp.com	Employment Service Job Listings
Manpower	www.manpower.com/	Employment Service Job Listings

EMPLOYMENT READINESS PROGRAM WEBSITE ADDRESSES

Express Personnel	www.expresspersonnel.com/fayetteville	Employment Service Job Listings
Kelly Services	www.kelly.com	Employment Service Job Listings
Adecco	www.adecco.com	Employment Service Job Listings
CUMBERLAND COUNTY		
Cumberland County Action Program	www.ccap-inc.org	County Job Listings
Cumberland County Employment	www.co.cumberland.nc.us	County Job Listings
Department of Social Services	www.ccdssnc.com	Job Listings
Public Works Commission	www.faypwc.com/quick_jobs.htm	Job Listings
Cumberland County Library	www.cumberland.lib.nc.us/employ_jobs.htm	Job Listings
Carolina Power & Light	www.progress-energy.com/aboutus/employment/postings/jobs.cfm	Job Listings
YMCA	www.fayettevilleyymca.org/	Job Listings
Sprint	www.sprint.com	Job Listings
Rent-a-Center	www.rentacenter.com	Job Listings
Kangaroo	www.kangaroocareers.com	Job Listings
SURROUNDING COUNTIES		
Hoke County (Raeford)	http://www.hokecounty.org/employment.htm	Job Listings
City of Raeford	http://raefordcity.org/RC_HumanResources.php	Job Listings
Harnett (Lillington)	http://agency.governmentjobs.com/harnett/default.cfm	Job Listings
Town of Lillington	http://www.lillingtonnc.com/jobs.cfm	Job Listings
Lee County (Sandford)	http://leecountync.gov/	Job Listings
City of Sanford	http://www.sanfordnc.net/	Job Listings
Sampson County (Clinton)	http://www.sampsonnc.com/	Job Listings
City of Clinton	http://www.cityofclintonnc.com/	Job Listings
Robeson County (Lumberton)	http://www.co.robeson.nc.us/	Job Listings
City of Lumberton	http://www.ci.lumberton.nc.us/	Job Listings
Moore County (Carthage)	http://www.co.moore.nc.us/main/page.asp?rec=/pages/home.asp	Job Listings
NEWSPAPERS/CLASSIFIED ADS		
Now Hiring	www.nowhiring.com	Job Listings
The Pilot Classifieds (Southern Pines)	www.thepilot.com	Fayetteville surrounding area jobs
Fayetteville Classifieds	www.fayettevillenc.com	Locally Advertised Jobs
Raeford News Journal Classifieds	www.thenews-journal.com	Fayetteville surrounding area jobs
The News & Observer Classifieds	www.capefeareemployment.com	Fayetteville surrounding area jobs
SCHOOLS/UNIVERSITIES		
Department of Defense Schools	www.dodea.edu/pers/	On-Post School Job Opportunities
Cumberland County Schools	www.ccs.k12.nc.us/	Job Listings

EMPLOYMENT READINESS PROGRAM WEBSITE ADDRESSES

Hoke County Schools	http://www.hcs.k12.nc.us/home.aspx	Job Listings
Harnett County Schools	http://www.harnett.k12.nc.us/education/district/district.php?sectionid=1	Job Listings
Lee County Schools	http://www.lee.k12.nc.us/	Job Listings
Robeson County Schools	http://www.robeson.k12.nc.us/robeson/site/default.asp	Job Listings
Moore County Schools	http://www.mcs.k12.nc.us/	Job Listings
Methodist University	http://www.methodist.edu/FacStaff/facstaff_positions.shtml	Job Listings
Fayetteville State University	www.uncfsu.edu/humres/vacancies.htm	Job Listings
Fayetteville Technical Community College	http://www.faytechcc.edu/	Job Listings
University North Carolina, Pembroke	http://www.uncp.edu	Job Listings
Campbell University	www.campbell.edu/admn/hr/index.html	Job Listings
Sandhills College	http://normandy.sandhills.edu/dhr/eohtml.html	Job Listings
Job Source	www.jobsource.com	Careers for College Students
Job Web	www.jobweb.com	Job Listings
Academic Employment Network	www.academploy.com	Job Listings
School Jobs	www.schooljobs.dpi.state.nc.us	Job Listings
Educational Placement Service	www.educatorjobs.com	Job Listings
Monster Trak	www.jobtrak.com	Job Listings
Cumberland County Action Program, INC	www.CCAP-inc.org	Job Listings
COMPUTER/TECHNOLOGY		
Carolina Computer Jobs Store	www.carolina.computerjobs.com/	Computer Technology Job Listings
Tek Systems	www.teksystems.com	Computer Technology Job Listings
Bell South	www.bellsouth.com	Computer Technology Job Listings
Jacob Technology	www.jacobtechnology.com	Technology/Engineering Jobs
Progress Energy	www.progress-energy.com	Computer Technology Job Listings
Eagar McAllister and Associates	www.emainc.com	Computer Technology Job Listings
JOB SEARCH ENGINES		
Raleigh Online Triangle Area Guides	www.webs4you.com/raleigh/guides.htm	Job Listings
Habitat for Humanity	www.fayettevillenc.com/fayettevillehabitat	Volunteer Opportunities
Best Jobs in the USA Today	www.bestjobsusa.com	Volunteer Opportunities
College Graduate Job Hunter	www.collegegrad.com	Job Listings
Career City	www.careercity.com	Entry Level Job Listings
Job Hunt	www.job-hunt.org	Job Listings
Career Magazine	www.careermag.com	Job Listings
Job Bank USA	www.jobbankusa.com	Job Listings
The Monster Board	www.monster.com	Job Listings

EMPLOYMENT READINESS PROGRAM WEBSITE ADDRESSES

Food Lion	www.foodlion.com/ProjectixFL/JobBoard/default.asp	Job Listings
84 Lumber	www.84lumber.com/About84/Career_Opportunities/index.asp	Company Information/Job Listings
March of Dimes	www.marchofdimes.com/aboutus/8088.asp	Company Information/Job Listings
Cisco	www.cisco.com/en/US/about/ac40/about_cisco_careers_home.html	Organization/Employment Information
Waffle House	www.wafflehouse.com	Company Information/Job Listings
Nationwide Insurance	www.nationwide.com/about_us/careers/index.htm	Company Information/Job Listings
Career Fair	www.careerfair.com	Company Information/Job Listings
Career Builder	www.careerbuilder.com/	Bilingual, Fayetteville
Snag-a-Job Teen	www.snagajob.com/teen	Teen Employment
North Carolina Job Link Career Center	www.fayettevillejoblink.org/	Career Information
Cool job	www.acooljob.com	Career Information
Home Fair	www.homefair.com	Job Listings
Newspapers	www.newspapers.com	Job Listings
Wetfeet	www.wetfeet.com	Job Listings
Triangle Jobs	www.trianglejobs.com/	Job Listings/Career Fairs
Snag-a-Job	www.snagajob.com	Job Listings
City of Fayetteville	www.cityoffayetteville.org/	Job Listings
Women For Hire	http://www.womenforhire.com/	Job Listings and Career Information
ECPI	www.ecpi.edu	Job Listings
CareerBuilder	www.careerbuilder.com/	Job Listings
Cingular Wireless	www.cingular.com	Job Listings
A Cool Job	www.acooljob.com	Job Listings
USA Jobs	www.usajobs.org	Job Listings
Thingamajob	www.thingamajob.com	Job Listings
All Retail Jobs	www.allretailjobs.com	Retail Jobs
Employment Guide	www.employmentguide.com	Job Search
WizMall	http://jobs.wizmall.com	Job Search
USA Job Zoo	www.usajobzoo.com	Job Search
Indeed	www.indeed.com	Job Listings/Bilingual
Youngblood Staffing	www.youngbloodstaffing.com	Job Listings
Get the Job	www.getthejob.com	Job Listings
Pipeline	www.pipelinenc.com	Job Listings
LatPro	www.latpro.com	Job Listings/Spanish website
BANKS		
First Union Bank	www.firstunion.com/careers	Company Information/Job Listings

EMPLOYMENT READINESS PROGRAM WEBSITE ADDRESSES

First Citizen Bank	www.firstcitizens.com/	Job Lising
Pentagon Federal Credit Union	/www.penfed.org	Job Lising
Wachovia Century	www.wachovia.com	Job Lising/Careers
Fort Bragg Federal Credit Union	www.fortbraggfcu.org	Job Lising
Bank of America	www.bankofamerica.com/careers	Company Information/Job Listings
MEDICAL/HEALTHCARE		
Highsmith-Rainey Memorial Hospital	http://www.capefearvalley.com/cfcareers/	
Cumberland County Mental Health	www.combentalhealth.org	County Mental Health Jobs
Central Carolina Hospital	www.centralcarolinahosp.com/	Job Listings
Army Medicine	www.armymedicine.army.mil/default2/htm	Army Medical Positions
Cape Fear valley Health System	www.capefearcareers.com	Job Listings
American Hospital Service Group	www.americahospital.us	Job Listings
Scotland Health Care System/Hospital	www.scotlandhealth.org	Laurinburg
Community Innovations	http://www.communityinnovations.com/employmentopportunities/jobsavailable.html	Robeson, Scotland, Lauinburg, Bladen
First Health of the Carolinas	www.firsthealth.org	Moore County
Southeastern Regional Medical Center	www.srmc.org	Lumberton, Robeson
Southeastern Regional mMH/DD/SA	www.srmhc.org	Lumberton, Robeson
Liberty HomeCare	www.libertyhomecare.com	Job Listings
St Joseph of the Pines Health System	www.sjp.org	Job Listings
Spectrum HealthCare Resources	www.shrusa.com	Job Listings
Military to Medicine	http://healthcarecareers.militarytomedicine.org/jobs	Job Listings
CRA	http://crassoc.hodesiq.com/CRA/job_start.asp	Job Listings
First Choice Health	www.firstchoicechc.org	Job Listings
Great Expectations	www.g-r-s.org	Job Listings
FAYETTEVILLE AIRPORT		
USAIR	http://www.usair.com/employment/	Company Information/Job Listings
Delta Airlines	http://www.delta.com/search/index.jsp	Company Information/Job Listings
INFORMATIONAL PAGES		
My Army Life Too	www.myarmylifetoo.com	Government Job Listings
Military Spouse Resource Center	www.milspouse.org	Government Job Listings
Fedworld Beta	www.fedworld.gov	Government Job Listings
Susan Ireland	http://espanol.susanireland.com	Resumes and Cover letters in spanish
U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics	www.bls.gov	Job Definitions
VOLUNTEER OPPORTUNITIES		

EMPLOYMENT READINESS PROGRAM WEBSITE ADDRESSES

Army Community Service/Installation Volunteer Services	http://www.fortbraggmwr.com/acs.php	Volunteer positions
American Red Cross	http://www.bragg.army.mil/redcross/volunteer.htm	Volunteer positions
Volunteer Match	www.volunteermatch.org	Volunteer position website
BILINGUAL WEBSITES		
Career Builders Connecting Latinos	www.empleoscb.com	Job Information
Hispanic Jobs	http://hispanic-jobs.com	Job Information
Search (keywords bilingual Fayetteville, nc)	http://jobsearch.diversity.monster.com	Job Information
NC Careers	www.nccareers.com	Job Information
Search (keywords bilingual Fayetteville, nc)	www.diversityjobs.com	Customer Service
Search (keywords bilingual Fayetteville, nc)	www.latpro.com	Customer Service
Search (keywords bilingual Fayetteville, nc)	www.careerjet.com	Customer Service
Search (keywords bilingual Fayetteville, nc)	www.careerjet.com	Customer Service
Search (keywords bilingual Fayetteville, nc)	www.indeed.com	Customer Service
Search (keywords bilingual Fayetteville, nc)	www.getbilingualjobs.net	Customer Service
Search (keywords bilingual Fayetteville, nc)	www.americasjobexchange.com	Customer Service
Search (keywords bilingual Fayetteville, nc)	www.job.com	Misc.
Search (keywords bilingual Fayetteville, nc)	www.iHispano.com	Misc.
Search (keywords bilingual Fayetteville, nc)	www.jobirn.com	Misc.
Search (keywords bilingual Fayetteville, nc)	www.allbilingualjobs.com	Misc.
Search (keywords bilingual Fayetteville, nc)	www.jcnlx.com	Misc.
Search (keywords bilingual Fayetteville, nc)	www.jobcircle.com	Misc.
Search (keywords bilingual Fayetteville, nc)	www.SnagAJob.com	Nursing Administration
Search (keywords bilingual Fayetteville, nc)	www.getnursingadministrationjobs.com/	Misc.
Search (keywords bilingual Fayetteville, nc)	www.yahoojobs.com	Misc.
How to for Resumes/Cover Letters in Spanish	http://espanol.susanireland.com	Cover Letter/ Resume Assistance
Teen Employment Information		
Employment Website for Teens	www.snagajob.com	Job Information for Teens
McDonald's Fayetteville	www.mcnorthcarolina.com	Job Information for Teens
Veteran Friendly Websites		
Veteran Friendly	www.eac-mn.org	Job Information
Recruit Military	www.recruitmilitary.com	Job Information
Military Hire	www.militaryhire.com	Job Information
Hire Vets First	www.hirevetsfirst.com	Job Information
Military Connection	www.militaryconnection.com	Job Information
Helmets to Hard Hats	www.helmetstohardhats.com	Job Information

EMPLOYMENT READINESS PROGRAM WEBSITE ADDRESSES

Troops to Teachers	www.proudtoserveagain.com	Job Information
Vets Success	www.vetsuccess.gov	Job Information
Hire Patriots	www.hirepatriots.com	Job Information
Va Jobs	www.fedshirevets.gov/	Job Information
Overseas Positions	www.dangerzonejobs.com	Job Information
Worldwide Language Resources, INC	www.wvlr.com	Job Information
BAE Systems	www.baesystems.jobs	Job Information